Pet Partners of Carbon County Monthly Meeting: February 23, 2021 Location: Zoom meeting

- Meeting called to order by Linda Russell President at 6:04 pm
  Attendees: Zoom Meeting Joie Merendino, Tony Lamb, Cory Hudson, Sallie Newsome, Margaret Quintrall and Linda Russel, Daniella Rader, Tammy Kolln
- II. Approval of the previous minutes from January 26, 2021, Motion to approve minutes by Joie Merendino and 2nded by Daniela Rader. Minutes approved.
- III. Reports:
  - A. Treasurer Report: Meridian \$9520.59, \$1307.29 savings, BOC \$4,721.45 BOC
  - B. President Report: Hosting meeting via zoom. Have good money. Thank you to everyone for helping to coordinate this meeting.
  - C. Secretary: I will send out meeting minutes to everyone, please review and let me know if there is anything to be corrected before the next meeting because once we have them approved, I will upload them to the website.
  - D. TNR report: We have been fixing about 4 cats per week, some are friendlies. We have had one escape and we will try to recapture it and get it fixed.
  - E. Spay and Neuter assistance program As of this week we are on Coupon on 25 or 26. Have received one call this week, they forgot the coupon at home and the vet would not take the discount off. "Hones Vet Clinic". The person wanted to know if we could reimburse her or if she could use it for the next visit. Margaret made a motion to pay the customer for the cost of the coupon with a receipt showing the bill with no discount. 2nded by Joie. Motion passed.
  - F. Shelter Has donations for pet partners, Sallie will pick them up. No need for an adopt-athon for March. They only have about 3 cats.
- IV. Old Business
  - A. Update on Thank you's by Sallie: Thank you's were send out and a notice put on our Facebook page.
  - B. Website update by Margaret: Updated fees and replaced the old ½ price coupon with the new community assistant application. Request all board members to send pictures so they can be updated on the website.
  - C. Pet Finder and Email update by Cory: Cory was able to get into the emails and updated Pet Finder, Listed Corbin and Morty, asked if Frey should be listed (Yes please add Freya). Marshall, Tucker, Toga and Decker are still listed. Want to know what she should do with questions on the email and who she should refer potential adopters too? Please get in

touch with Joie if she has not responded to emails in a timely fashion. Decker has a potential adopter.

- D. Egg your yard. Ran by Rebecca lacovato has not sent out any information yet. Margaret will talk to Rebecca tomorrow 2/24/21.
- E. Feral Cat houses update: Sallie has 5 ready to go will start advertising tomorrow. These will be available via donations.
- V. New Business
  - A. Beat the heat coupons, people would, Motion to table by Joie and 2nded by Tony, motion passed.
  - B. Trash pickup, we are required to do this quarterly. Corner in front of the shelter to Seilaff St. Reach out to ask whether they want our troop to do this or not. Linda will call Amy Bach and see if they want us to do this. Tammy said that if we have some nice weather, she would be willing to go out and pick up for us. Suggested maybe drive the area to see how much trash there is and whether we can pick up or if there is too much snow on the ground.
  - C. Adjournment @ 6:36 pm, next meeting will be March 23<sup>rd</sup>, 6:00 pm location can be at Hampton Inn majority attending this month meeting would like an in-person meeting. Linda will get this set up.